
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING OF THE ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION  
 

DATE: THURSDAY, 3 APRIL 2014  
TIME: 5:30 pm 
PLACE: THE OAK ROOM - GROUND FLOOR, TOWN HALL, TOWN 

HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
Councillor Dr Moore (Chair)  
Councillor Chaplin (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors Alfonso, Fonseca, Joshi, Wann and Willmott 
 
 
Standing Invitee (Non-voting) 
 
Representative of Healthwatch Leicester 
 
 
Members of the Commission are invited to attend the above meeting to 
consider the items of business listed overleaf. 
 
 

 
 
for the Monitoring Officer 
 
 

Officer contacts: 
Elaine Baker (Democratic Support Officer): 

Tel: 0116 454 6355, e-mail: Elaine.Baker@leicester.gov.uk 
Kalvaran Sandhu (Members Support Officer): 

Tel: 0116 454 6344, e-mail: Kalvaran.Sandhu@leicester.gov.uk  
Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG 

 



 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS 
You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made.  You can also 
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council.  Tweeting in formal 
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting.  There are 
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny 
Committees, Community Meetings and Council.  Please contact Democratic 
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this. 
 
You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes 
are available on the Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by 
contacting us as detailed below. 
 
Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre (91 Granby Street), 
the Town Hall Reception and on the Website.  
 
There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss 
issues in private session.  The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are 
set down in law. 
 
 
WHEELCHAIR ACCESS 
Meetings are held at the Town Hall.  The Meeting rooms are all accessible to 
wheelchair users.  Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street 
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception). 
 
 
BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION 
If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio 
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will 
depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
 
General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the 
business to be discussed, please contact Elaine Baker, Democratic Support on 
0116 454 6355 or email elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town 
Hall. 
 
Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4150 

 
 
 
 



 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the meeting of the Adult Social Care Commission held on 6 
March 2014 are attached and the Commission is asked to confirm them as a 
correct record.  
 

4. PETITIONS  
 

 

 The Monitoring Officer to report on any petitions received.   
 

5. QUESTIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND 
STATEMENTS OF CASE  

 

 

 The Monitoring Officer to report on any questions, representations or 
statements of case received.     
 

6. DOMICILIARY CARE REVIEW  
 

Appendix B 

 Carers and recipients of domiciliary care have been invited to tell the 
Commission of their experiences of domiciliary care.  The Commission is 
recommended to receive this evidence and comment as appropriate. 
 
Members are advised that some of this evidence will be presented verbally at 
the meeting, but some is attached at Appendix B.  
 

7. ELDERLY PERSONS' HOMES - UPDATE  
 

Appendix C 

 The Director for Care Services and Commissioning (Adult Social Care) submits 
a report outlining progress with individual residents’ moves to alternative 
accommodation, where their current homes are to be closed in phase 1.  The 
Commission is recommended to note the report and comment as appropriate. 
 
Please note: The request for a judicial review of the decision to close elderly 
persons’ homes will not be discussed at this meeting.  
 



 

8. DOUGLAS BADER DAY CARE CENTRE - UPDATE 
ON ALTERNATIVE FACILITIES FOR CURRENT 
USERS  

 

 

 The Director for Care Services and Commissioning (Adult Social Care) will give 

a verbal update on progress with identifying alternative facilities for the current 

users of the Douglas Bader day care centre.  The Commission is 

recommended to note the update and comment as appropriate.  

 
9. DECISIONS ON ADULT SOCIAL CARE NON-

STATUTORY SUPPORT SERVICES - UPDATE  
 

 

 The Director for Care Services and Commissioning (Adult Social Care) will 
provide a verbal update on progress with decisions on adult social care non-
statutory support services.  The Commission is recommended to note the 
update and comment as appropriate.  
 

10. DECISIONS ON THE MOBILE MEALS SERVICE - 
UPDATE  

 

 

 The Director for Care Services and Commissioning (Adult Social Care) will 
provide a verbal update on progress with decisions on the mobile meals 
service.  The Commission is recommended to note the update and comment 
as appropriate.  
 

11. PROGRESS WITH ESTABLISHING AN OLDER 
PERSONS' COMMISSION  

 

 

 The Assistant Mayor (Adult Social Care) will provide a verbal update on 
progress in establishing an Older Persons’ Commission.  This Commission is 
recommended to note the update and comment as appropriate.  
 

12. WORK PROGRAMME  
 

Appendix D 

 a) A verbal update on possible joint Scrutiny Commission working 
arrangements regarding the Better Care Fund will be given at the meeting.  
The Commission is recommended to note the update and comment as 
appropriate. 
 

b) The current work programme for the Commission is attached.  The 
Commission is asked to consider this and make comments and/or 
amendments as it considers necessary.  

 
13. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 

 



�

�
�
�
�
�

�
��������	
�������������	
�����

���������
���
�����������������������
�
������������
������
���� !"#�$��%&'!�()�
�
�

*���������������
�

�	��+���	,��,��		,��-���$�,�
�	��+���	,���$(����-�.�+����$�,�

�
�	��+���	,�
�
	��	�
�	��+���	,�/	���+$�
�	��+���	,�0	����

�
���
�����$�+��

�
�	��+���	,�*$�)�,�-���(��1����1��$1	,�

�	��+���	,����$�*$����-�
�����$������1��$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3�
�

4�4�4���4�4���4�4�4�
�
����� �����	
���
�����������
�
� 
(	�	�����
	,�$5���+��6�,��,�+��7���
,	)��	��+���	,�8���)	����6�	�6$��$5�����

	���	��+���5�������&�
�

����� ��������
�����
�
��������
�
� �	��+���	,�
�
	��	���+�$,���$������,����+�	�$5�������,�������$����$����)�9��

:;����;$�����+��)�<�������$����,����5$���6$��$�;����;$�����	���,�	��$�
�����,���7���	
����$5����1&�
�
�	��+���	,�0	������+�$,���$������,����+�	�$5�������,���������������,$��5��������
	
�����)������������$������6�
��6	,=���
	,��������1��	��+��>��
������	+�$���$,��
��$5��)������,7�+�&�����$��	���+�$,���$������,����+�	�$5�������,�����������
����,$��5��������	
�����)������������$�����6	,=���
	,�$�7	����$,1�	,�$���$��	��

	,�(�	(���6����)���$����$����������&�
�

���	�����	��$�)�)5�,�	
������	))����	����	��+���	,����$�*$������+�$,���$��
����,����+�	�$5�������,���������������,$��5��������	
�����)������������$����,�
�����,�6	,=���
	,��������1��	��+��>��
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����
��7���	�&������$��	���+�$,���$������,����+�	�$5�������,���������������,$��
5��������	
�����)������������$����,�)	���,�,�+��7���$��)$����	+�$��+$,��

�

Appendix A



�

($+=$���
,	)��������1��	��+��>��
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�������7���	�&�
�
���$++	,�$�+��6���������	��+��>���	���	
��	���+�������������,�����6�,���	��
+	�����,����	������
�+$�����$�����1�6�,����=��1��	�(,�?���+������,��(�+��7��
(�	(��>��?����)����	
�����(�5��+�����,���&�����1�6�,���	������,�
	,���,�@��,����	�
6����,$6�
,	)�����)������&�
�

����� �
�������
�����
��������
�	�
�
� �����	))����	��6$��,�)��������$������+	))�����	������A���,$��/����

;�������2)������B���:A���,$��/����;������ !"#C"%��	� !"%C"�<3���$��5����
+	�����,���51������7�,7��6�����+���	))������$������)�������	��"'�/�5,�$,1�
 !"#��2�7�,7��6�����+���	))������)������"'!��:A���,$��/����;������ !"#C"%�
�	� !"%C"�<��"'�/�5,�$,1� !"#�,�
�,,��3&�
�
���6$���	������$��������
	,)$��	��,�@�����������,�)������B'��:��7��6�	
�
�����
�	+�$���$,���	�D��$���	,1���((	,����,7�+���2*,�7�	���1�E�	6��$���	������
���$������((	,��C���((	,�����*�	(��3<��6$��5�����(,�($,���$���6	����5��
,�(	,�����	������	))����	��$���		��$��(	���5��&�
�
�����.����

��$������)�������	
�����)�������	
�����
������	+�$���$,���+,����1�
�	))����	�������	��" �/�5,�$,1� !"#�5��$((,	7���$��$�+	,,�+��
,�+	,�&�

�
����� ���
�
����
�
� �����	���	,�����

�+�,�,�(	,������$���	�(�����	����$��5����,�+��7��&�

�
����� �����
����������������
��������������������
������
�
� �����	���	,�����

�+�,�,�(	,������$���	�@�����	����,�(,�����$��	���	,�

��$��)�����	
�+$����$��5����,�+��7��&�
�

����� ���
�
�
������������
���
�
�  !� 
"#$%& '($"��%)*($+,-.��)/+),')0��

�
�����	))����	��,�+��7���$���(�$���	��������
	,)$��	����$���$��5����
,�@�������$������)�������	��B�0$��$,1� !"#��2)������F%��:�	)�+���$,1��$,�<��
,�
�,,��3&����)5�,��6�,��,�)��������$��������
	,)$��	��,�@����������
,��	����	��� 2$3�$��� 253�	
���$��)�������$��5����+�,+��$������($,$���1&�
�
���6$���	������$��$����FF���,7�+�����,����7������	�($,��+�($������������,7�1�	��
�	)���$,����,7�+����$��,��(	����&���	6�7�,��+	�+�,���6�,���G(,��������$��
���,��$((�$,����	�5��$�7�,1��	6�7$,�$��	����������$�$��($,��+��$,�1����������)5�,�
	
�:
�6$1�<�,��(	����&�����,�(�1������A,	�(��$�$��,��	��,$+���$���
���,$�+��
2�$,����,7�+���$����	))����	����3�$�7����������	))����	����$������
@�����	���$�=���6�,���$=���
,	)�����@�$���1�$���,$�+��
,$)�6	,=�
	,�����
��,7�+�&�������6$������
�,�����)����$��������@�����	����$��5�����������	����1�



�

6	����5��$�$(����$��$�����)�����6�,��)$���	
�6�����,�����,�����@�����	���
6�,��5�����$�=��&���������)�$���)�������,�������6	����5��+,	��D+��+=���6����
	���,�
���5$+=���	�����,����$�����+	,,��(	����&�
�
�����	))����	��$��	��G(,������+	�+�,����$������@�����	���6�,��:+�	���<�$���
��$���6��,��@�����	����$��)����(���($,��������,�������
	,�����6�	���@�����	��
6�,��(,��������$��	����	�$�&��A,	�(��$�$��,��	��,$+���$���
���,$�+��2�$,��
��,7�+���$����	))����	����3���$�=��������	))����	��
	,�����
���5$+=��
�	�������$�������6$������
�,�����)����+��$���,7�1��$��5��������,�$=���$�����$��
����(	�����,$�����6	����5���$=�������	�+	�����,$��	���������
���,�&�
�
����A,	�(��$�$��,��	��,$+���$���
���,$�+��2�$,����,7�+���$���
�	))����	����3�$�7����������	))����	����$���	�5$��������$��5��������
	,�����
��)5�,�	
�,��(	��������6$���	(����	�,�$+�&����6��	)�+���$,1�+$,��(,	+�,�)����
+	��,$+����$����$,��������+�	5�,� !"'�$����������,7�1��$��5�����	���$��($,��	
�
������6�+	��,$+�&��������G����$����������(,	+�������,�
	,��6$���	��+,������������
,�������	
�������,7�1�6����(,	7���,����	����$5�����6��,���)(,	7�)�����6�,��
������&��
�
����	����������������	))����	��������������$�����6	����5�����
����	�,�+��7��
��
	,)$��	��	��(,�7�	�����,7�+�������	,��,��	������	6�(�	(��>��(�,+�(��	���	
�
��,7�+����$��+�$������$�����6$�����$((	���������$��������)5�,�	
�(�	(���
$��6�,����:
�6$1�<�6$���	�������,&�
�
��)5�,��@�����	����6�����,�����(		,�,�,��(	������	�������,7�1�,��$�����	�
($,��+��$,�+$,�,���(,	7���,���	,�$,�$�&��������,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$���
�	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�$���,��������	))����	����$�����6$��=�	6��
6��,����,7�+��(,	7���	��6$���	6�$��������������������
�������������,7�1�6	����
5��,$�����6����(,	7���,�&�����������6�,�������@�$,��,�1�6����(,	7���,����	�
	

�+�,��6	�����	���$7���	�6$���
	,�����$���$��@�$���1�,�7��6��	�,$����������
)$���,�&���)(,	7���(�,
	,)$�+�����,�
	,����	����5���������,	����������G��
��,7�1&�
�
����A,	�(��$�$��,��	��,$+���$���
���,$�+��2�$,����,7�+���$���
�	))����	����3�$���,�����)5�,����$�����6$��=�	6��6��+����,7�+�����,��6�,��
6����$�($,��+��$,�	,�$���$��	�&�����$�����	����+,��������$��5����������	�����,��
��$���
	,��G$)(������,7�+�����,��6�,��$��,�������������)	���$((,	(,�$���
�$���$��&��
���,�������6�,��$�	�1)����&�
�
/�,���,��	�,��	����	��'�	
�)������F%��:�	)�+���$,1��$,�<��2B�0$��$,1� !"#3������
��,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$����	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�,�(	,����
��$��$�(,	7���,�$���$�5�,1�A$,������$��5����,�(�$+��&��
��
��$��(,	7���,��
���(�$+��$������8	���1�5���������5���,���������+	��������	���,�(,	7���,��	
����1�
6�����&�
�
�	��+���	,����$�*$�����
�����$����$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3��$��,����������
�	))����	��$��������7��$��	��	
�������$�,��$�7��������$��
��
�6$��+	�����,����
)	7�����	�$���)��$,�+$,��(,	7���	��)	�����	���$�������$���$�5�,1�A$,�������	�
��$���	)�	���6	����$�6$1��5��	������&���
�



�

1!� �(,(',�'$�� %)��%$*(0)%,�
�
������$�,�,�(	,������$�������$��7��������$�5�,1�A$,����&������
$+��������
$((�$,����	�5����+��$�����$

�6�,��(	����7��$5	�������+	�����	������,�&������
$��	��$��)����6	�)������)$�$��,��
,	)�(,�7$���(,	7���,���6�	��$���	)��
+	�+�,���$5	����	)�+���$,1�+$,�&�����1�6�,��5	����$((1��	�(,	7�����7����+��$��
$�)�������	
������	))����	�&�
�
������$�,�
�,���,�,�(	,������$��D�
�

�� ����6	����5��7��������$�,�+�(�����	
��	)�+���$,1�+$,�&������(�,�	�>��+$,�,�
6	����5��(,�����H�
�

�� �6	�(,�7$���(,	7���,���$������+$������$�����1�6	����5���$((1��	�$,,$����
7�������	���,7�+�����,�H�

�

�� �����$��)$���$��$((�$��	���$��	����+����,�
	,�(�	(���6�	��$��,�+��7���
�	)�+���$,1�+$,���	���$,������,��G(�,���+���	
���$��+$,��6��������
�	))����	�H�$���

�

�� /	��	6��������$((�$��)$�����,	�����	+$��)���$����7�,$��(�	(����$��
$�,�$�1�+	��$+���������	��+����	���$,������,��G(�,���+���	
��	)�+���$,1�
+$,�&�

�
�����.����

"3� ��$��$��(�+�$��)�������	
������	))����	��5��������	��$��$���
�	�5��$,,$�������	���$,��7����+��
,	)���,7�+��(,	7���,��$���
,�+�(�����H�$���
�

 3� ��$��������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����5��
$�=����	�)$=��$��$((�$����,	���������$,�,�����6	,=�
	,�
(�	(���6�	��$��,�+��7����	)�+���$,1�+$,���	���$,������,�
�G(�,���+���	
��	)�+���$,1�+$,��6���������	��+��&�

�
��2�� ��������	����3����
�
� ������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�������5)������$�,�(	,��

��
	,)������)5�,��	
�����	(�,$��	��	
�����;����;$�����+��)��
	,�($,=���&�
�
����
	��	6����+	))�����6�,��)$���������+����	��	����������)�D�
�

�� �����	��+��>���++�($��	�$�����,$(�������������)���+$��$�����)�����
	,�
���+,���	�$,1�;����;$�����	���,�&����
	,)$��	��$��	�6$���	�����
,	)�����
$((��+$��>��	6���	+�	,H�
�

�� �����++�($��	�$�����,$(�����6�,��
���1�@�$��
����$���6�,���G(�+�����	�
����,�$=��+	���������(,	
����	�$����7��	()���&������@�$���1�	
�����,�
6	,=�6$��$�����������$���)��$,�6$1��	���$��	
��	+�$��6	,=�,�&��/	,�
�G$)(�����,�����6�,��������
����$���,�$�	����	�����
	,�7$,�$��	��H�
�



�

�� 
��(,��������6	�($,�D��)���++�($��	�$�����,$(�������������$�����)������
	���	
�6�	)�6$��$���+1���$

��5������6$���	(�����$��$���5��$���7��
$((	���)����6	����5��)$����������+	�,����	�����7$+$�+1H�
�

�� ����+$��$�����)�����6�,����	,	���&�������++�($��	�$�����,$(����
$������������(�,�	�>��)	5����1��5	����������$�����)����,		)�$���
,	)�
�	6����1�6�,��$5����	�����
,	)�����+$,�($,=��	�����$�����)����,		)&��
������($,�)����
	,��,$��(	,��(,	7�����+��$,�+,���,�$�	���	6���+��
$�����)�������	����5��+	���+���H�
�

�� ���,�(�1��	�@�����	���$5	���6�����,������++�($��	�$�����,$(�����6�,��
�=���������$���������$���$��)�����$���,�+	����������������,)��������$��,��
	
��	)��+	�����	����������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����
$�7�������$�������++�($��	�$�����,$(�����6�,��	��1�$���������(�	(���
	,�
;����;$�����+��)�������5����1���	��
	,�	���,�������&�������)�$������1�
)$���$�7�,1��(�+�
�+�$�����)����	
��	)�	��>��$5����1��	�6$�=�$����		=�
$++	����	
�����7$,�$5����1�	
�(�	(��>��+	�����	��H�
�

�� �����++�($��	�$�����,$(������$���$=���	7�,��	����������$�����)�����
��� !"'��6����+�$������$��5����)$����	������+��)�&�����6$��
+	�����,�����$��������$��,�����������,���$5���$���,	������$�����)�����
5�����)$��H�
�

�� ��������	���6�,��6��+	)��
	,����������$��+	����5����+�������������;����
;$�����	5����1�
�����)����
	,)H�
�

�� ����;����;$����
�����)�����	��6$�������51�	++�($��	�$����$������$

&��

((��+$����
	,�$�;$����6�,���	���G(�+�����	����
D��+�$,�H�
�

�� ������)5�,�	
�;����;$��������������� !" �6$���,�$��,���$������
��)5�,�	
�$((��+$��	���,�+��7��&�������+	����5�������	�$((��+$��	���
,�)$������
,	)�����(,�7�	���1�$,H�
�

�� ����;����;$�����+��)��6$�����
D
��$�+���H�
�

�� ����$��5����,�(	,����$��+�	�$��1���$���	)��(�	(���6�	��	��	���,�
�������$�;����;$����+	���������	�����	��&�����,��$((�$,����	�5��
��)�����$+��	����$��+	����5���$=����	���	(�������$((�����H�
�

�� 8�����,�$����+,���	�$,1�;����;$����+	����5��,���6���6$��+	�����,���
��,	���������$)��(,	+����$��$���6�$((��+$��	�&��*�	(������,�+��(��	
�
���$5����1���7����
��	6$�+��6	����$��	)$��+$��1�5��$��������
	,�$���6�
;����;$���H�$���
�

�� �

�+�,��6�,��6	,=����6���������	��+��>��*$,=������
	,+�)������$)��	�
�����
�������$)>���$��D������@��()����+	����5��)	��
�����	�,�+	������
6����$�;����;$����6$���	��	���,�7$���&�

�
�



�

�����.����
"3� ��$��������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����5��

$�=����	�D�
�
$3� 
����	����	6�$,��,�$��
�5,���$��	��$�����+��)�+���$,������$���

6�,��$��������
	,�;����;$���������5����1H�$���
�

53� +	�
�,)�6�1�������)5�,�	
�;����;$��������������� !" �
6$���,�$��,���$��������)5�,�	
�$((��+$��	���,�+��7��H�$���

�
 3� ��$������
�����$����$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3�5��$�=����	�

��7�����$���6�$��$+��	�������G�+���7��+	�����$=���	�(,�7����
(�	(���6�	��	��	���,��������$�;����;$����+	����������	�����
	��&�

�
����������	
�	�����
�	������������	
�����������	��������������������������
�	�������	
���������
����������	����������������	����������������
��	�
���	���������� ������������	����������	�������������
�������	���
��!�����"������������������	����!�����������	�������������	�������������"�
�

��4�� ������������
����
�
� ������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�������5)������$�,�(	,��

��
	,)������)5�,��	
�����;����,��$,��/����$��������	+$��(�$����,	����6��+��
�����
�������+	����5��$++�����&���
�
���6$���	������$���������$�����$����������	�5����+��������������,$
���	+$��(�$��
6$����+���������$�*�$����)(�$��&�������	�������	,��(�,�	��
	,���5)�����������
(�$������,��6	����5��	�D�	�������+����	���5��6����$���($,�������7	�7������
��5)�����������(�$��$�����������$���	7�,�+	)����)	�����$�������(�$��6	����
+	��������	���7��	(�$����7	�7�&�
�
�	)��+	�+�,��6$���G(,��������$������6$1�����,�(	,��6$��(,��������$�������
��,)��	�	�1������)$��������

�+�����	��+,�������������,$
���	+$��(�$�&�����6$��
,�+	���������$���	��+���	,��6�,���	������=�1�$�����+��
	,������	+�)���$��	��
$�����$�������6$��$�7�,1��$,�1���$����������(,	+����	
�	5�$������$((,	7$��
	,�����
5����	))����	��)�)5�,��6�,���$1�(�	(����6�	������	���$7��������7���	
�
��+���+$��=�	6��������$��$((�$,����	�5��$���)���51������	+�)���$��	�&�
�
�	��+���	,�*$�)�,����(��1����1��$1	,��$�7����������	))����	����$������;����,�
�$,��/����$((��+$��	���$���	�5��)$������$�+�,�$���6$1��6��+��6$��6�1�����$��
5������5)��������������
	,)$��$���6�1����6$��(�,$��������6$1����6$�&������
��)��+$����
	,�$++�����������/����6�,��+�$����������$�����,��6$��	��1�$�7�,1�
��	,����)��5��6����(�5��+$��	��	
���
	,)$��	��$5	�������/����$���������$������

	,���5)����	��	
�$��,$
���	+$��(�$�&���	6�7�,������$((��+$��	���$��5�����������
	

�51�������$����$���8���5�����;	$,�����0$��$,1� !"#��$��,�@��,���51�����
�	7�,�)�����$�����5)������51�������$������	
�"#�/�5,�$,1� !"#&������
�	+�)���$��	����5)�������	�������	))����	�����,�
	,��6$��$�����$��6$��
$7$��$5���$��(,�����&���
�



�

�����	+�)���$��	����5)����������	�������(,��+�(������$��6	��������,(�������
�	��+��>��$((,	$+���	�;����,��$,�&�������6$����))$,���������������+,�(��	���	
�
����
�7��6	,=���,�$)���	�5������,�$=��&��8	,=�6$��	��	�����	�(,�($,������
����
(�$���6��+����������	�5����5)�������	���������$���$���*�5��+���$����
����$���51�'�
(,��� !"#&�
�
������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,������G(�$�������$�������6$���	��
$�(�5��+D
$+�����	+�)���&�����6$��$�,�@��,�)������$��$��(�+�
�+���)(�$���5��

	��	6���$������+	��$�����$��	��	
���$����$����	+�$��+$,����,)��	�	�1��$�������
6$��6�$��6$����������	�(,	7��������,�@��,���$���,$�+���	�����$((,	7����
5	����&�
�
���7��6�	
�����+	�+�,����G(,����������6$��������������$��$�?	����5,��
����5�������

	,�)�)5�,��	
�����
������	+�$���$,���+,����1��	))����	��$���������$����$���
8���5������+,����1��	))����	�&��/,	)����������+	����5����+�����6��+�����)�����
��	����5���+,���������51��$+���	))����	�&�������$��	�+	�������(������G�+���7��
�	����$���$((,	(,�$���1&�
�
�$+��$�.1$�������,�)���,$���1���$��
	,����+����,����1������+$���	))����	�����
A,	�(��$�7����������	))����	����$��$�7�,1���,	���+	))���+$��	���$���
���$��)����(�$��6$��,�������$�	������������,$
���	+$��(�$�&�������6$��
���������
	,�����(�5��+��5��������	+$��(�$��6$���	�&�����6$��,�+	���������$�����
6	����5�����
����	��G�,$+�������������$�����)�����	
�����(�$���	���$5�������
(�5��+��	��$���$������,��$������	
�����5���$��(,��������������,��+$,��($��6$1�
6$��5������G$)������6��+����+�������$7�����	��		=����$����
	,)$��	��
,	)�
*�5��+���$��������$�����$��6�����	6���	�$�7�,1����$�������7��&�����6$��
$���+�($������$�������6	����,�������������?	������$)�	
���$����+$,��(,	7���,��5�����
�)(	6�,����	��	�6�$��6$����������	�(,�7����($�������
,	)����������	��	�����	�
�	�(��$��$���
,	)�5�����($�����$,	���������1���)&�
�
�	��+���	,����$�*$�����
�����$����$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3��$��,����������
�	))����	��$��������7��$��	��	
�������$�,&�������G(�$�������$��+	�����,$��	��
6$��5�������7����	������)($+����$������+�$�����5��������,	��+�����,	��������
;����,��$,��/����6	�����$7��	�������	��+��>��5�����&��/	,��G$)(�������6$��
�)(	,�$����	���+	�,$��������,$��	��$���$7	�����(��+$��	���$�����,��$�,�$�1�6$��
$��$(�5��6����
������	+�$���$,����,7�+���(,	7�����$���
�������$7$��$5��&��
������(,	(	�$������,�
	,���$��5�����$=�������	�$++	�����������(,�($,$��	��	
�
�����	��+��>��5�����&���
�
������(��1����1��$1	,�+	�
�,)�����$��$������
�+$���(,	(	,��	��	
�����I '�)����	��
��$��6$��5�����)$���$7$��$5����	�����+��1�6$���	����6�
��������5�������;����,�
�$,��/����(,	7�����$���6�
	+���
	,���&������($,���	
�����
���������$��6�,����6�
�	������	��+����2$((,	G�)$���1�I""&%�)����	�3��(,�7�	���1��$���	����	���$����
��,7�+��&�
�
���,��(	�����	�$�@�����	��
,	)������	))����	���������(��1����1��$1	,�$�7�����
��$�������1���)�����$5�������51������	7�,�)������7�����+�$�������	
������	+$��
(�$�&�����,��6	����5��	((	,�����1�
	,���)5�,���	�5����7	�7�����������$��@�����$�
���$�������7����$�������6$���	��$���$��D$�	���(�$���5����$���	�,��$����	�)$�1�
	���,�(�$���$���������&�



�

�
�����.����

"3� ��$��$�?	����5,��
����	������;����,��$,��/����5�������
	,�
)�)5�,��	
�����
������	+�$���$,���+,����1��	))����	��$���
������$����$���8���5������+,����1��	))����	�H�
�

 3� ��$����,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����5��$�=���
�	�6	,=�6����$((,	(,�$���	

�+�,���	�)$=��$�������$��$�����)����
	
�6��+���+,����1�+	))����	��+	�����+,��������6��+��($,���	
�
�����	+$��(�$��
	,�����	
�)	��1�
,	)�����;����,��$,��/������	�
��$��
	��	6��������5,��
����,�
�,,����	�����,�,��	����	��"3�$5	7��
$���+���	��+$��5���$=���	��6�����,��������7���	��	
�6	,=�
��	����5��$�	(���H�

�
'3� ��$���(�����������	��+	)��	
�,��	����	�� 3�$5	7���$�����)�

�(�$�������)5�,��	������;����,��$,��/����5����+������	������
$����$�
	,��$+��)�������	
�����
������	+�$���$,���+,����1�
�	))����	�H�$���

�
#3� ��$��������$�,�	
�����
������	+�$���$,���+,����1��	))����	��

$������)��������	
�������$����$���8���5�����;	$,��$��$��
	5��,7�,&�

�
��5�� �������������
��3�����������
�������������3
�����6��
��

����
���
���
�
� ������,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$����	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�

��5)������$�,�(	,���(�$����������	))����	��	�������)(��)���$��	��	
�������6�
��@����	��+�$����	��,	������$((��+$��	����6��+��,�(�$+��������G��������$,�/�,���
����1���)&���
�
������,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$����	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�$�7�����
�����	))����	����$������(,�7�	����1���)��$��5�������(�$+��
	,�$���)5�,�	
�
1�$,�&��
������+	��,$+���$������������6$����+���$,1��	�(,	+�,��$���6��1���)&��
���6$��$���+�($������$��������6��1���)�6	�����	���7��
	,�+����,��>����,7�+���$��
������$,��	
�
(,��� !"#�$���
	,�$������	+�$��+$,����,7�+���$����������	
�
(,���
 !"#&�������1���)�6$��	��5������$���6$��5���������$�����$++	,������	�
�G(�+������)��+$���&�
�
����*,	�,$))���$�$��,�2�$,���1���)�3��G(�$�������$��D�
�

�� ����(,	?�+���$��5����6����,��=D)$�$������	����,��6�,����

�+�����
�$
���$,����	�$7	������$1������������,	��+��	��	
�������6��1���)�&�����
$�����	���������6��1���)���$���$
���$,���5�������H�
�

�� 
���G�����7��(,	�,$))��	
��,$������
	,�������6��1���)���$��5����
��7��	(���$���6$������,6$1&����	���6����������������������$��5����
�,$�����
�,�����	�����,����,7�+��+	�������1H�$���

�

�� �	+�$��+$,��,�+	,����$��5�����+$�����	���	������1���)��5�����������������	�



�

5�������,$���&�
�
�����.����

��$���������,	��+��	��	
�������6���@����	��+�$����	��,	������
$((��+$��	���5��6��+	)��&�

�
����� ���������������6�3�����
�
�  !� �)*)-$7&)"'�$#� "�
"')%&)0( ')�� %)�
 8(-('.��

�
������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$����$
���$,�����$�7����������	))����	��
��$��6	,=�6$�����(,	�,�����	���7��	(�$��	(��	���($(�,�
	,��������$5����)����	
�
$������,)���$���+$,��
$+����1&�������6	����5�����+������$�������	,(	,$���
*,	?�+���;	$,��5�
	,��$���+���	��6$��(�,�������,	��������
	,)$����+���	��
)$=����(,	+�����&�
�

�,�(	,��	�������6$���+���������	�5��(,���������	������	))����	��$������
)�����������$1� !"#&�
�
1!� �%$9%),,�:(';�
"0(*(0+ -��),(0)"',<��$*),�
�
������,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$����	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�
��5)������$�,�(	,��	���������(,	�,����6��������7���$��,��������>�)	7����	�
$���,�$��7��$++	))	�$��	���6��,������,�+�,,�����	)���6�,���	�5��+�	�������
(�$���"&�
�
����
������	+�$���$,��;���������,$�����	���$�$��,�$�7����������	))����	��
��$��D�
�

��  %�	
�����$

�+����,���������6�,���������$+��7��(�$��������$����	
�)	7���&��
�
��������" �6�,���������(,	+����	
��		=����$��$��	)���	�)	7���	H�
�

�� "'�,���������6�,��$����$���%��2(,�($,�����	�)	7�3&����G�	
��������$��$��$���

	,�)	7�����	������	)���	
�����,�+�	�+��$�����7����$��,		)��+	�
�,)���$��
�����	)���	
�����,�+�	�+�H�

�

�� ����$��5����(	���5���
	,�
,�������(��,	�(���	�)	7���	�����,H�
�

�� ����(�,�	��6$��������$����$���"�	
�����(,	+���H�$���
�

�� /	�,�,���������6�,���������(,	+����	
��$7����$�����)������	��&��������
6�,��@�����+	)(��G���	��������(�	
���$����(,	
����	�$���6$����������	�
+	)(����������&�

�
������,�+�	,�
	,��$,����,7�+���$����	))����	�����2
������	+�$���$,�3�
,�)��������)5�,����$�����1��$��5���������$������,��G(�$�����������)($+��	
�����
,�@�����)$����	�����+	�,���
	,�$�?���+�$��,�7��6�	
�������+���	���	�+�	�������
�	)��&��
������,�$��	��$��5����������	�,�����������������	)����	�5��+�	������	�
$�7�������)�	
���������$��	�&�
�



�


��$�,������	
�����?���+�$��,�7��6�+�$��������$������,�$=�����$��5������7�����$��
$�,�������������,,�+=��	����6	�����	��5��)	7�������������)$���,��$��5����
,��	�7��&�������$���	��6��+������?���+�$��,�7��6�6	����5������,�$=���6$��
$6$����&�
�
�	��+���	,����$�*$�����
�����$����$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3��$��,����������
�	))����	��$��������7��$��	��	
�������$�,&������+	�
�,)�����$�������������,������	
�
����?���+�$��,�7��6�+�$�������6$��=�	6���������+���	���$=����	�+�	��������	)���
6	������$���$���6	,=�6	����+	��������	6$,��������$��(�$����&��
((,	(,�$���
,��=�$�����)�����6�,��5�����)$���$���7�,1���$���	
�����(,	+�����5������6$��
�	��(	���5����	��(�+��$���	��6�$��+	�����$((����
�����?���+�$��,�7��6�+�$�������
6$���(����&�
�
8!� �%$9%),,�("��,' 1-(,;("9� "��-0)%��)%,$",<��$&&(,,($"�
�
�	��+���	,����$�*$�����
�����$����$1	,�2
������	+�$���$,�3��$��,����������
�	))����	��$��������7��$��	��	
�������$�,��$�7��������$������)�)5�,���(�$���

��+��	���	
�������6��	))����	��6�,���������	�5������,)����&�
�
�

�+�,��6�,��+	�����,��������
���5$+=�,�+��7���
,	)������G�+���7��	�������
(,	(	�$�&��
�
�,���,�,�(	,��6	����5��)$����	������G�+���7��$������6$���	(���
��$��������+���	��+	����5��(,���������	������	))����	��
	,��+,����1&�
�

����� ���=����	������
�
� ���+	�����,���������,$
��6	,=�(,	�,$))���������,�+�	,�	
�
������	+�$���$,��$���

�$
���$,�����$�7����������	))����	����$������,�(	,���+���������	�5��,�+��7���
	��'�
(,��� !"#�$5	���*�,�	�$��;�������6	����,��$����	�����$���,$�+��(,	+���&��
�����6$��$��		��������	�(,	��+������+$��7��(�,�	�$��5������&�
�
�����.����

��$�������,$
��6	,=�(,	�,$))��5��$((,	7������5?�+���	�����
��+����	��	
�����
	��	6����D�
�
$3� ����
��$��,�(	,��	������,�7��6�	
��	)�+���$,1��$,��6����5��

,�+��7���$�������	))����	�>��)�����������$1� !"#H��
�

53� �(�$���,�(	,���	������;����,��$,��/����6����5����+������	������
$����$�
	,��$+��)�������	
������	))����	����������������+�����
6��+��($,���	
������	+$��(�$��	������$��	+$��	��	
�����;����,�
�$,��/����6����5���+,���������51�6��+���	))����	�H�

�
+3� 
�,�(	,��	������	��+	)���	
�����+	�����$��	��	������(,	7���	��

	
�$�7	+$+1���,7�+���
	,�7	����$,1�	,�$���$��	���6����5��)$���
�	������	))����	�>��)�����������$1� !"#&�

�
����� �������
�����
�	�
�
� ����)�������+�	����$��F&!!�()�

�



Adult Social Care Scrutiny Commission 
3rd April 2014 

 
Domiciliary Care Review – Response from Media Appeal 

 
 
Case 1 
 
I have a neighbour who has no family, she is over 80 years old and has been 
housebound for some years now.  Any friends she had have died or are unable to 
visit.  The system that operates in the City at present does not seem to be set up to 
deal with the situation of someone without friends and relatives to care for them.  I 
understand she pays for carers to attend 2 or 3 times a day but they often end up on 
my doorstep asking me to help with something which they are not permitted to do 
themselves.  We have tried to help by organising a gardener to do work for our 
neighbour but although the price was reasonable and had been agreed beforehand 
she was very slow to pay them.  I have been reluctant to help organising any further 
work for her and feel it would be good if there was someone independent who could 
act on her behalf to keep her home in order, as she is unable to do this herself. 
 
I have been asked to pick her up if she has fallen as the carers are not allowed to do 
this on their own.  I have been asked to change light bulbs as the carers are not 
allowed to use the ladder.  I have been asked to find a gardener, a plumber, an 
electrician, supply a multi-socket extension cable to the man who had been asked to 
move the care line box into another room.  Recently she was taken to hospital and I 
was asked to take some clothes for her as apparently the 3 person ambulance crew 
who took her into hospital are not permitted to pack a bag for her.  I only found out 
she had been taken into hospital when the hospital staff phoned two days later, one 
of her main carers also knocked on our door to ask where she was as she hadn’t 
been informed either.  I did ask the hospital staff if the carers would have been 
informed and they told me that this would have happened, clearly it did not happen. 
 
The care staff would like her to go into residential care but the lady concerned has 
not wanted to move from her home so they are unable to do anything but to continue 
to care for her there as best they can. 
 
 
Case 2 
 
I am a working carer for a number of people. Only one of them resides in the City. 
My mother resides in the City and her experiences of domiciliary care have been 
mixed. I think it is important to state that my other relatives (who live outside of the 
City boundary) have had poor experiences of domiciliary care, particularly in relation 
to commissioned 15 minutes visits. All these type of visits allow is a quick hello, do 
you want a drink and sandwich?, a medication prompt. Is your personal alarm at 
hand ? and a note in the care log saying all is well on leaving – that’s not quality 
care.  
 

Appendix B



Currently, my mother employs a personal assistant to provide her with support with 
her shopping and cleaning and personal care. The individual concerned is reliable 
and professional and I have no worries that my mother is receiving excellent care 
whilst I am at work. My mother has developed a rapport with her personal assistant 
where as previously she was unnerved by the constant changes of new carers. 
 
Previously, she used a company identified via her City Council care management 
officer. It came to light that the carers employed we stating that they had spent more 
time with my mother than they actually had and there appeared to be no system 
check to alert that this financial abuse was taking place. The carers were taking her 
to shop but doing their own shopping on her time and were constantly on their 
mobile phones. On one occasion, the carer said she was late as she had been 
applying for some immigration documentation. The carers notes were incomplete 
and on reviewing the notes it appeared to me that the notes were copied from those 
above on a constant basis. 
 
My mother did not raise these issues with me for some time as she felt sorry for the 
carers who appeared to be vulnerable individuals themselves. We were left feeling 
that my mother was not being safeguarded and that the carers were being exploited 
by the company who employed them. 
 
When I contacted the care management team to complain they stated that there had 
been complaints about the company previously – so why were they still on the list. 
Where is the initial and continued quality check for commissioned services?   
 
I hope you accept these comments so constructive criticism. Our loved ones deserve 
the best care possible. 



1  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report to the Adult Social Care 
Scrutiny Commission 

 

 

 

Date: 3
rd
 April 2014 

 

 

 

Elderly Persons Homes Update 
 

 

 

Lead Director: Tracie Rees 

Appendix C



2  

Useful Information: 

 

• Ward(s) affected: New Parks, Western Park, Latimer, Eyres Monsell 
• Author: Tracie Rees 
• Author contact details Ext 2301 

 

1. Summary 
 

 

 

1.1 This report provides an indicative timetable for the actions needed to 
support existing residents living in the Council’s Elderly Persons Homes 
that are due to be closed.  

 

1.2 Appendix 1 provides an anonymised summary of the progress of 
individual residents to move to alternative accommodation, where the 
homes are to be closed in phase I (Herrick Lodge, Elizabeth House and 
Nuffield House). The provision of this information has been agreed by 
the Council’s Information Governance service. 

 

1.3 The information details progress against the 7 steps in the “My Moving 
Plan” process. All residents have now had their community care 
assessments completed. 8 residents have now moved to a new home. 23 
residents are currently on Steps 4 or 5 of the process. One resident is 
on step 1 of the process.  

 

1.4  Of the 23 residents described above, 19 are currently in the process of 
identifying a home that they would like to move into (Step 4). 4 
residents are in the planning stage of moving (Step 5) which means 
that a vacancy has been identified that meets their needs and they will 
be moving shortly.  



3 

 

 
PHASE 1 REPROVISION PROGRESS – Report to ASC Scrutiny- Appendix 1 
 

 

 

DATE:  April 3rd 2014 (Data as at 20 March 2014) 

Key: 

Step 1 Deciding who needs to be involved in your moving plan 

Step 2 Meeting to look at what is most important to you in a new home 

Step 3 Your social worker carries out a new assessment of your needs 

Step 4 Meeting to review your moving plan and agree what will happen next 

Step 5 Planning your move 

Step 6 The day you move 

Step 7 After you move 

 

RESIDENT 
NO 

STATUS STEP ON 
MOVING 
PLAN 

NOTES AND TARGET 
MOVING DATE 

1 Resident  Step 4 Awaiting move date for home of 
choice.  

2 Resident N/A Deceased 

3 Resident Step 5 Assessment complete. Home of 
choice can meet needs and has 
vacancy. Awaiting confirmation 
of move date. 

4 Resident N/A 
 

Deceased 

5 Resident Step 7 Has now moved to home of 
choice. 

6 Resident Step  4 Assessment complete. Needs 
nursing care. 

7 Resident Step 7 Resident has moved to home of 
choice.  4 weekly review has 
taken place and resident is 
settling in well. 

8 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Nursing 
needs confirmed. 

9 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete has 
identified home of choice, 
waiting for bed to become 
available. 

10 Resident Step 7 Has now moved to home of 
choice. 4 weekly review is due 
soon. 
 



4 

 

11 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete and 
nursing needs have been 
confirmed. Now looking for a 
home. 
 

12 Resident Step 1 Awaiting involvement from 
relative 

13 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Has not 
yet identified homes to visit.   

14 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Has not 
yet identified homes to visit. 

15 Resident Step 4 
 
 

Assessment complete. Has 
identified some homes for 
consideration.  

16 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete family in 
the process of looking at homes.  

17 Resident Step 4  Assessment complete, nursing 
needs confirmed. In the process 
of looking at homes. 

18 Deceased n/a Deceased  

19 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Needs 
nursing care. In the process of 
looking for suitable home. 

20 Resident Step 5 Assessment complete. Home of 
choice can meet needs and has 
vacancy. Moving with friend on 
same day. 

21 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Nursing 
care needed. Looking for 
suitable homes. 

22 Resident Step 7 
 

Has moved to home of choice. 

23 Resident Step 4 Assessment completed .Needs 
nursing care.  
 

24 Resident Step 4 Assessment completed. Needs 
nursing care.  

25 Resident Step 7 Has moved to home of choice.  
 

26 Resident Step 5 Assessment completed. Home 
of choice meets needs and has 
vacancy. Resident has been 
visiting home. 
 

27 Resident Step 5 Assessment completed. Home 
of choice meets needs and has 
vacancy. Move date planned for 
mid- March. 

28 Resident Step 7 Has moved to home of choice. 



5 

 

29 Resident Step 7 Has  moved to home of choice 

30 Resident Step 4 Assessment completed. Nursing 
needs confirmed. Family looking 
at different homes. 

31 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Currently 
liaising with a particular home 
about possibly moving in.    

32 Resident Step 4 Has been visiting a home and 
will be moving there. Awaiting a 
date for the move. 
 

33 Resident Step 4 Assessment  complete looking 
for suitable  home 

34 Resident Step 4 Assessment complete. Resident 
looking at two homes they might 
like to move to. 

35 Resident Step 7 Has moved to home of choice 

 

 

 
 

 





ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 1 

 

 

Work from 2012/13 
 

Meeting Meeting Items Standing Items Scrutiny Review Key Actions Agreed 

10th Jan 

- ASC 2013/14 Budget - Elderly 
Persons 
Homes 

 ASC 2013/14 Budget 
Officers asked to note comments of the 
commission and that they are kept informed of 
changes introduced as minuted, particularly 
proposals to integrate community services in 
residential packages. 

Special 
Mtg 

16th Jan 

  - Domiciliary Care Domiciliary Care 
The Scoping document was agreed with minor 
amendments. 

13th Feb 

- Protecting Elderly People from 
Rogue Traders 

- Elderly 
Persons 
Homes 

- Domiciliary Care 
- Alternative Care 

for Elderly People 

Protecting Elderly People from Rogue Traders 
It was agreed for information on what the current 
processes and actions are around financial abuse 
to come to the next meeting with the commission 
considering how it might be able to input into an 
awareness raising campaign. 

7th Mar 
- Healthwatch Leicester and ICAS 
- Protecting Elderly People from 

Rogue Traders 

- Elderly 
Persons 
Homes 

- Domiciliary Care 
- Alternative Care 

for Elderly People 

Healthwatch and ICAS 
Members of the commission asked that a further 
report on the ICAS be given at a future meeting. 

4th Apr 

- Day Care for People with Mental 
Health Problems 

- Elderly 
Persons 
Homes 

- Domiciliary Care 
- Alternative Care 

for Elderly People 

Elderly Persons Homes 
Cllr Patel mentioned that a letter to inform of the 
findings of her review into EPH will be circulated 
within the next week and a report will come to the 
next meeting of the commission. 

Day care for people with mental health problems 
It was agreed that findings of the consultation 
process would come back to a future meeting. 

2nd May 
 - Elderly 

Persons 
Homes 

- Domiciliary Care 
- Alternative Care 

for Elderly People 

Elderly Persons Homes 
Agreed for consultation findings to come back to 
the commission before a decision is made. 

 
 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 D



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 2 

 

2013/14 Work Programme 
 

Meeting Meeting Items Review/Report Actions Agreed 

Thurs 13
th

  
June 2013 at 
5.30pm 

- Adult Social Care Portfolio Overview - Presentation  

- Elderly Persons Homes - Review Item 
Report 

Agreed to hold a special meeting and cover in the scheduled 
July meeting to gather evidence. Also agreed to circulate the 
report completed by scrutiny previously. 

- Corporate Procurement Plan 2013/14 - Report  

- City Mayor’s Delivery Plan - Report Comments were submitted to officers. Asked for a further 
update in 3/6 months’ time. 

- Access for All Work Programme - Report  

- Work Programme - Report A number of future items were discussed and were to be 
added to the work programme. 

 
Special Mtg – 
Mon 1

st
 July 

2013 at 5.30pm 

- Elderly Persons Homes - Review Item 
Report 

Extra information requested with regards to the proposals. 
Members of the public will be allowed to give representation at 
the next meeting. 

 
Thurs 11

th
 July 

at 5.30pm 
- Elderly Persons Homes - Review Item 

Report 
Further information still required but a report to be drafted up 
pending this information. 

 
Thurs 5

th
 Sept 

2013 at 5.30pm 
- Elderly Persons Homes - Review Item 

Report 
Agreed that a final report with the commission’s comments be 
completed and sent to the Executive. 

- Older Persons Mental Health Day Care 
Services 

- Report The commission voted in favour of the option to close the day 
service of older people with mental health problems and move 
the existing users to alternative provision. 

- Enablement Pilot and the Community 
Inclusion Team 

- Presentation The commission to receive a further update at the next 
meeting. 



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 3 

 

Meeting Meeting Items Review/Report Actions Agreed 

 
Thurs 10

th
 Oct 

2013 at 5.30pm 
- Community Inclusion Team - Report  

- Douglas Bader Day Centre - Report Trade unions will be invited to give representation at the next 
meeting. The results of the consultation to come back to the 
January meeting of the commission. 

- Current Consultations - Verbal Update The series of consultations announced to be added to the 
work programme 

- Personal Budgets and Direct Payments - Presentation A report that evaluates the effectiveness of the indicative 
personal budgets be brought back to the commission in 6 
months’ time. 

- Elderly Persons Homes - Verbal Update The final review report was ratified. The direction of travel and 
timescales to brought back to the next meeting. The 
commission asked to be kept informed about progress of 
proposals to set up a commission for vulnerable people. 

- Winter Care Plan - Scoping 
Document 

The scoping document was agreed. 

 
Thurs 7

th
 Nov 

2013 at 5.30pm 
- ASC Local Account - Report Feedback was given to the draft ASC Local Account. 

- Douglas Bader Day Centre - Verbal Representation was received from Unison union and their 
views were endorsed by the commission. 

- Elderly Persons Homes - Verbal The commission requested anonymised updates on the 
position of each resident at each stage of the process of 
moving them from their current EPH to their new one. 

- Domiciliary Care Review - Review Item Further information was requested for the next meeting. 



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 4 

 

Meeting Meeting Items Review/Report Actions Agreed 

 
Thurs 5

th
 Dec 

2013 at 6.00pm 
- Mental Health Care (Dementia) - Report It was agreed to consider all the information provided and 

follow up at the next meeting. 

- Mobile Meals Service - Report The commission agreed that the Executive be recommended 
to consider the way that consultations are carried out in view 
of the Commission’s concerns about this consultation. Also 
recommended the Executive adopt option 2, (expand the in-
house service). 

- Housing Related Support Services - Verbal Representations were received from residents and staff at 
John Woolman House and Vernon House and also from 
Castle Ward Councillors. 

- Domiciliary Care Review - Review Item The commission agreed to look at communicating the review 
to carers and family members in order for them to give 
representation. Further information was requested for the next 
meeting. 

- Elderly Persons Homes - Report  

 
Thurs 9

th
 Jan 

2014 at 5.30pm 
- Elderly Persons Homes - Report The commission requested for a paper on the Intermediate 

Care facility be brought to the commission when available. 

- Mobile Meals Service - Verbal  

- Alternative Care for Elderly People - Review Report The final review report was agreed and the Executive were 
asked to consider the recommendations in the report. 

- Dementia Care for Elderly People - Report It was agreed to consider having a joint meeting with the 
Health scrutiny commission to consider an initial report or 
presentation on this area of work. 

- Domiciliary Care - Review Item Further information was requested. 



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 5 

 

Meeting Meeting Items Review/Report Actions Agreed 

 
Wed 12

th
 Feb 

2014 at 5.30pm 
- Housing Related Support Services - Report The commission welcomed changes made to the proposals 

following previous scrutiny meetings. However the 
commission still felt that 15 hours of core support will not be 
sufficient to enable effective care to be given so requested 
that discussions are had with providers and Council officers as 
to what the correct level of support should be, and the 
appropriate mix of core and floating support that this should 
include. 
 
The commission also requested the service review housing 
alarm services being used across the city to see if more 
equitable costs can be achieved, this to include discussions 
with Leicestershire County Council to see if joint provision of 
one or more alarm systems will be advantageous. 
 
Pending the outcome of this the commission requested 
funding for alarm only provision is retained at its current level, 
this funding to be available to current and future users. 
 
The commission requested that all of this returns to the 
commission before a decision by the Executive is made. 

- Douglas Bader Day Centre - Report The Commission supported Option 2 for closure of the service 
and the provision of support to service users to source 
alternative provision. The commission requested regular 
general updates on how current users of the centre adapt to 
alternative services. 

- Elderly Persons Homes - Report  

- General Fund Budget 2014/15 to 
2015/16 

- Report The commission wanted their concern acknowledged at OSC 
that the Adult Social Care budget is facing large cuts, despite 
the services within this portfolio working with some of the city’s 
most vulnerable people. 



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 6 

 

Meeting Meeting Items Review/Report Actions Agreed 

 
Thurs 6

th
 Mar 

2014 at 5.30pm 
- Domiciliary Care - Report Appeal to be made through the Carer’s Network to have more 

people come through to give evidence to the commission. 

- Blue Badge Scheme - Report Officers asked to find out how arterial fibrillation and ischemic 
heart disease were assessed for Blue Badge eligibility; and 
confirm why the number of Blue Badges issued in 2012 was 
greater than the number of applications received. 
 
The Assistant Mayor was asked to investigate what action the 
Executive could take to prevent people who no longer needed 
a Blue Badge continuing to use one. 

- Better Care Fund - Report A joint briefing on the Better Care Fund will be held for 
members of the ASC and the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Commissions to assess which scrutiny commission could 
scrutinise which parts of the local Better Care plan. 

- Replacement of the ASC and 
Children’s IT Application 

- Report  

- Elderly Persons Homes - Report  

 
Special Mtg – 
Wed 19

th
 March 

at 5.30pm 

- Dementia Care for Elderly People - Presentation Verbal updates on progress of progress of objectives to come 
to the commission when appropriate. Further work to be 
completed by officers to look at more sophisticated 
demographic data of dementia sufferers. 

 
 
 



ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

3
rd

 April 2014 7 

 

Meeting Meeting Items Points to be considered Review Items 

Agenda Meeting – Wednesday 19
th

 March 2014 at 4.30pm 

Thurs 3
rd

 
Apr 2014 
at 5.30pm 

- Douglas Bader Day Centre • Update on decision 

• Progress with identifying alternative 
facilities for the current users 

- Elderly Persons 
Homes 

• Progress on individual 
residents 

- Non-statutory Support 
Services 

• Update on progress of decisions - Domiciliary Care 
Review 

• Representations from 
carers/family members 

- Mobile Meals Service • Update on progress of decisions   

- Older Person’s 
Commission 

• Update on progress   

Agenda Meeting – Thursday 1
st

 May 2014 at 4.30pm 
Thurs 15

th
 

May 2014 
at 5.30pm 

- Intermediate Care Facility • Options for developing the facility - Domiciliary Care • Final Review Report 

- VCS Preventative Services • Update on the findings of the consultation - Elderly Persons 
Homes 

• Progress on individual 
residents 

- Update on Personal 
Budgets 

• Update report to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the indicative personal 
budgets 

  

 
 

Future Items Items to be considered 

Internal Day Care for People with a Learning Disability Review 
(Later in 2014) 

• An update of services 

• What is being changed and what will the review involve? 

Better Care Fund (Briefing for scrutiny members on 1st April) • Update on the split of scrutiny activities 
 




	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 DOMICILIARY CARE REVIEW
	7 ELDERLY PERSONS' HOMES - UPDATE
	12 WORK PROGRAMME

